Community Advisory Committee Quarterly/Annual Visitation Report								
County: Chatham Facility Type: Family Care Home			Facility Name/Address: Siler City Center					
	X 150 bed Nursing Home with Memory C		nory Care	900 West Dolphin Street				
Unit		Unit		Siler City, NC 27344				
Visit Date: 01/19/24 Time spent in facility: 70 minutes				Arrival time:	2 pm			
Name of person exit interview was held with: Interview was held:						Phone		
. Admin. X SIC (Supervisor in Charge) Other Staff Rep. (Name & Title) John Alvarez, LNHA								
Committee Members Present: Anita Tesh, Patti Liegl, Kevyn Immermann						Report Completed by: Kevyn Immermann		
Number of Residents who received personal visits from committee members: 5 residents								
						fo is correct and clearly posted: X Yes No		
					nformation clea	rly posted: X Yes No		
(Required for Nursing Homes Only) Resident Profile					Yes/No/NA	Commonte/Other Observations		
					Tes/NO/NA	Comments/Other Observations		
1. Do the residents appear neat, clean and odor free?					Yes	Residents were well groomed and clean.		
2. Did residents say they receive assistance with personal care activities? <i>Ex. brushing their teeth, combing their hair, inserting</i>					Yes	Most of the residents with whom we talked were positive about facility.		
<i>dentures or cleaning their eyeglasses</i>?3. Did you see or hear residents being encouraged to participate in					Yes	Observed patient and appropriate care being		
their care by staff members?4. Were residents interacting with staff, other residents & visitors?					given by staff in response to residents' needs. Residents were interacting with each other and			
				Yes	staff.			
5. Did staff respond to or interact with residents who had difficulty communicating or making their needs known verbally?				Yes	_			
	u observe rest				No	-		
If so, did you ask staff about the facility's restraint policies?					NA			
Resident	t Living Ac	commodations				Commonto/Othor Obcomvetions		
					Yes/No/NA	Comments/Other Observations		
		be their living environme	nt as homel	ike?	Yes	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the		
8. Did res	sidents describ					One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere		
8. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you	sidents describ u notice unplea u see items that	e their living environme asant odors in commonl at could cause harm or	ly used area be hazardoi	ıs?	Yes No No	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked		
 B. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 	sidents describ u notice unplea u see items that sidents feel the	be their living environme asant odors in common at could cause harm or bir living areas were too	ly used area be hazardoi	ıs?	Yes No No	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this.		
 B. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does th 	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco	e their living environme asant odors in commonl at could cause harm or	ly used area be hazardou noisy?	ıs? ıs?	Yes No No	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we		
 B. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does the Where design of the second secon	u notice unplea u see items that sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside of	be their living environme asant odors in commonl at could cause harm or eir living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly [] Inside only [] B	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C	ıs? ıs?	Yes No No Yes	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled		
 B. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does the Where with the with the with the second second	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside of esidents able	be their living environme asant odors in common at could cause harm or bir living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly Inside only B to reach their call bells v	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease?	us? us? Dutside	Yes No No Yes Yes	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there.		
 B. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does the Where 13. Were res 14. Did state 	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside of esidents able off answer call	be their living environme asant odors in commonl at could cause harm or eir living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly [] Inside only [] B	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease? eous manne	us? us? Dutside	Yes No No Yes	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there. The staff was very busy answering the call bells the day we visited. There was a persistent call		
 B. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does th Where' 13. Were res 14. Did sta If no, di 	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside of esidents able iff answer call id you share the esidents aske	asant odors in common at could cause harm or bir living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly Inside only B to reach their call bells w bells in a timely & court his with the administration	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease? eous manne ve staff?	us? us? Dutside er?	Yes No No Yes Yes Yes	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there. The staff was very busy answering the call bells		
 8. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does th Where' 13. Were res 14. Did sta If no, di 15. Were res 16. Do resi their ch Can res 	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside of esidents able iff answer call id you share the esidents aske es planned for idents have the noice using the sidents access	e their living environme asant odors in commonl at could cause harm or eir living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly Inside only B to reach their call bells v bells in a timely & court his with the administrativ	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease? eous manne ve staff? pinions abou se personal ?	us? us? Dutside er? ut the	Yes No No Yes Yes N/A	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there. The staff was very busy answering the call bells the day we visited. There was a persistent call bell		
 8. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does th Where' 13. Were res 14. Did sta If no, di 15. Were res 16. Do resis their ch Can res convention 	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside of esidents able iff answer call id you share the esidents aske es planned for idents have the noice using the sidents access hience?	e their living environme asant odors in commonl at could cause harm or air living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly Inside only B to reach their call bells v bells in a timely & court his with the administrativ d their preferences or of them at the facility? e opportunity to purchas ir monthly needs funds	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease? eous manne ve staff? pinions abou se personal ? inds at their	us? Jutside er? ut the items of	Yes No No Yes Yes Yes N/A Yes	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there. The staff was very busy answering the call bells the day we visited. There was a persistent call bell Residents were positive about activities		
 8. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does th Where' 13. Were res 14. Did sta If no, di 15. Were res 16. Do resi their ch Can res conven 17. Are res 	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside or esidents able off answer call id you share the esidents aske es planned for idents have the noice using the sidents access hience?	asant odors in common at could cause harm or at could cause harm or bir living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly Inside only B to reach their call bells w bells in a timely & courte his with the administrativ d their preferences or of them at the facility? e opportunity to purchas bir monthly needs funds is their monthly needs funds	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease? eous manne ve staff? pinions abou se personal ? nds at their meal/snack	us? Jutside er? Jut the items of choices?	Yes No No Yes Yes N/A Yes N/A	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there. The staff was very busy answering the call bells the day we visited. There was a persistent call bell Residents were positive about activities		
 8. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does the Where' 13. Were res 14. Did stands of the second second	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside or esidents able iff answer call id you share the sidents aske s planned for idents have the noice using the sidents access nience? sidents asked by given a cho	asant odors in common at could cause harm or at could cause harm or at could cause harm or at could cause harm or at could cause harm or bir living areas were too ommodate smokers? Inly Inside only B to reach their call bells we bells in a timely & courte his with the administrative d their preferences or op them at the facility? e opportunity to purchase ir monthly needs funds s their monthly needs funds their preferences about	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease? eous manne ve staff? pinions abou se personal ? inds at their meal/snack efer to dine?	us? Jutside er? ut the items of choices?	Yes No No Yes Yes N/A Yes NA Yes NA	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there. The staff was very busy answering the call bells the day we visited. There was a persistent call bell Residents were positive about activities Not addressed on this visit.		
 8. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does th Where' 13. Were ru 14. Did sta If no, di 15. Were ru 16. Do resi their ch Can res conven 17. Are ress Are the 18. Do resi 19. Is there 	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside of esidents able iff answer call id you share the sidents askee es planned for idents have the noice using the sidents access hience? sidents asked ey given a cho idents have pr	asant odors in common at could cause harm or at could cause harm or bir living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly Inside only B to reach their call bells w bells in a timely & courte his with the administrativ d their preferences or of them at the facility? e opportunity to purchas is their monthly needs funds s their preferences about ice about where they pre- ivacy in making and reconstruction community involvement	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease? eous manne ve staff? pinions abou se personal pinions at their meal/snack efer to dine?	us? Jutside er? ut the items of choices? ? e calls?	Yes No No No Yes Yes N/A Yes NA Yes NA Yes Yes	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there. The staff was very busy answering the call bells the day we visited. There was a persistent call bell Residents were positive about activities Not addressed on this visit.		
 8. Did res 9. Did you 10. Did you 11. Did res 12. Does the Where' 13. Were res 14. Did stands 15. Were res 16. Do resind their che Can rese convent 17. Are ress Are the 18. Do resind 19. Is there voluntee 	u notice unplea u see items the sidents feel the he facility acco ? X Outside of esidents able iff answer call id you share the sidents askee es planned for idents have the noice using the sidents access nience? sidents asked ey given a cho idents have pr e evidence of of eer or religious	asant odors in common at could cause harm or at could cause harm or bir living areas were too ommodate smokers? nly Inside only B to reach their call bells w bells in a timely & courte his with the administrativ d their preferences or of them at the facility? e opportunity to purchas is their monthly needs funds s their preferences about ice about where they pre- ivacy in making and reconstruction community involvement	ly used area be hazardou noisy? oth Inside/C with ease? eous manne ve staff? pinions abou se personal pinions at their meal/snack efer to dine?	us? Jutside er? ut the items of choices? ? e calls?	Yes No No No Yes Yes N/A Yes N/A Yes NA Yes Yes Yes Yes	One resident said the care he has received is good here and doesn't want to go anywhere else. Another resident stated he appreciated the coordination between the facility and his doctors. Med carts were locked No comments from residents about this. Outside smoking is supervised and scheduled about every 2 hours. Not observed the day we were there. The staff was very busy answering the call bells the day we visited. There was a persistent call bell Residents were positive about activities Not addressed on this visit.		

Areas of Concern	Yes/No/NA	Exit Summary
Are there resident issues or topics that need follow-up or review at a later time or during the next visit?	Yes	Discuss items from "Areas of Concern" Section as well as any changes observed during the visit
We reported to John that a newer resident wanted to get his E.P. Ensure. John will take care of that.		In our exit interview, we reported the positive comments by residents.
There were several covid cases that had a sign on their individual doors to let people know.		

This Document is **PUBLIC RECORD**. <u>Do not</u> identify any Resident(s) by name or inference on this form. <u>Top Copy</u> is for the Regional Ombudsman's Record. <u>Bottom Copy</u> is for the CAC's Records.